
 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Joshua Gentzler 

DATE: April 17, 2023 

SUBJECT: Lansing Planning Commission Appointment 

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

Richard Hannon, Nancy McDougal and Michael Suozzo have applied for re-appointments to the 
Lansing Planning Commission to serve three (3) year terms ending on April 30, 2026. 
 
Policy Consideration: n/a  
 
Financial Consideration: n/a 
 
Action:  Staff recommends a motion to approve the Lansing Planning Commission 
re-appointments of Richard Hannon, Nancy McDougal and Michael Suozzo for terms ending on 
April 30, 2026. 
 

 


